Public Document Pack

A &

TRAFEORD
COUNCIL

AGENDA PAPERS FOR

LICENSING SUB-COMMITTEE MEETING
Date: Tuesday, 14 March 2017
Time: 6.30 pm

Place: Committee Room 2+3, Trafford Town Hall, Talbot Road, Stretford,

Manchester M32 OTH

AGENDA PART |

ATTENDANCES

To note attendances, including Officers and any apologies for absence.
APPLICATIONS WITH ALL PARTY AGREEMENT (STANDING ITEM)

To receive an update on applications where all parties have reached
agreement and to decide, in each case, whether to:

Agree that a hearing is not necessary and determine to grant the licence and
attach the agreed conditions: or

Agree that a hearing will be necessary with all the parties present.

APPLICATION FOR THE GRANT OF A NEW PREMISES LICENCE - KRO
OLD TRAFFORD, 1 WARWICK ROAD SOUTH, OLD TRAFFORD M16 9AL

To consider the attached report of the Head of Regulatory Services.
URGENT BUSINESS (IF ANY)
Any other item or items which by reason of special circumstances (to be

specified) the Chairman of the meeting is of the opinion should be considered
at this meeting as a matter of urgency.

THERESA GRANT
Chief Executive

Pages



Licensing Sub-Committee - Tuesday, 14 March 2017

Membership of the Committee

Councillors M. Whetton, A. Mitchell and M. Freeman.

Further Information
For help, advice and information about this meeting please contact:

Mrs Ruth Worsley, Democratic & Scrutiny Officer
Tel: 0161 912 2798
Email: ruth.worsley@trafford.gov.uk

This agenda was issued on Monday, 6 March 2017 by the Legal and Democratic
Services Section, Trafford Council, Trafford Town Hall, Talbot Road, Stretford
M32 OTH.

Any person wishing to photograph, film or audio-record a public meeting is requested to
inform Democratic Services in order that necessary arrangements can be made for the
meeting.

Please contact the Democratic Services Officer 48 hours in advance of the meeting if
you intend to do this or have any queries.



Agenda Iltem 3

AGENDA ITEM NO.

TRAFFORD COUNCIL

THE LICENSING SUB-COMMITTEE — 14" MARCH 2017
REPORT OF THE HEAD OF REGULATORY SERVICES
REPORT REF. NO.

APPLICATION FOR THE GRANT OF A NEW PREMISES LICENCE - KRO OLD
TRAFFORD, 1 WARWICK ROAD SOUTH, OLD TRAFFORD, MANCHESTER, M16
9AL

PURPOSE

To advise Members of an application for the Grant of a new premises licence for
KRO Old Trafford, 1 Warwick Road South, Old Trafford, Manchester, M16 9AL.

The application has attracted representations from Trafford Council Environmental
Health and local residents.

OPTIONS

The Sub-Committee to take such steps as they consider necessary for the promotion
of the Licensing Obijectives in accordance with the provisions of subsection 18 (4) of
the Licensing Act 2003.

lain Veitch
Head of Regulatory Services

Further Information From:
Name: Jan Taylor

Licensing Officer
Extension: 4047

Proper Officer for the purposes of L.G.A 1972,S.100D
(background papers): Head of Regulatory Services

Appendices:

Appendix A — Application and Operating Schedule (including layout of premises)
Appendix B — Representation from Peter Belfield, EHO for Pollution and Housing
Team, Regulatory Services

Appendix C — Representation A from local resident (Safdar).

Appendix D — Representation B from local resident (Aslam).

Appendix E — Representation C from local resident (Hussain).

Licensing Act 2003 — KRO Old Trafford, 1 War)a_[)iiakétgdfouth, Old Trafford



1. Background

11

1 Warwick Road South, Old Trafford, Manchester, M16 9AL is a large
commercial unit within the cordoned confines of a metal fence perimeter.

Situated on Warwick Road South the premises is a brick built office
block/warehouse and storage unit and the applicant plans to run a public bar
from the location.

The office/warehouse block will be utilised as the bar and the storage unit will
be used to house stock and supplies.

e 57

DiSr Meret N
o P
- ==

| A

{1 M“v | [‘\‘\HHIIIH ' I

LT

The office/warehouse block was previously used by an electrical company
and the property is situated on the junction of Ayres Road and Warwick Road
South and opposite the entrance/exit to the southbound line of the Metrolink.

The Premises does not currently benefit from a premises licence.

Licensing Act 2003 — KRO Old Trafford, 1 Warlgick Roa%South, Old Trafford
age



2.1

2.2

2.3

2.4

Application for the Grant of a Premises Licence

On 11™ January, 2017 the Licensing Section received an application
(Appendix A) from Mrs Kay Ruby, Director of Yummy Restaurant Limited for
the grant of a new premises licence.

The proposal is to run a “fan zone” style premises for match days only.

The application requests the granting of a premises licence for :

Sale of Alcohol (on and off the premises):
Monday to Sunday 11:00 — 23:00

Requlated Entertainment — Films (Indoors) and Live and Recorded Music
(Indoors & Outdoors) for the playing of amplified music and voices :

Monday to Sunday 11:00 to 23:00

The applicant has complied with all requirements under the application
process including advertising the application in a newspaper, advertising by
way of public notice at the premises and submitting a copy of the complete
application to all Responsible Authorities. The application is deemed to be
correctly submitted.

3. Representations

3.1

3.2

3.3

3.4

3.5

During the consultation period, an email representation (Appendix B) was
received from Peter Belfield, EHO for Pollution and Housing Team,
Regulatory Services

Also during the consultation period, three emails of representation were
received from local residents shown on the following location map.
(Appendices C, D and E).

The Committee are respectfully advised that the representations received
against the application broadly relate to the Licensing Objectives.

The Members are advised that The Government's Guidance states that it is
not sufficient for an objector to simply state that they wish to object, or that
they are objecting on noise grounds. A representation should give more detall
of the likely impact should the licence be granted.

It is recommended that, in borderline cases, the benefit of the doubt about any
aspect of a representation should be given to the person making that
representation. The subsequent hearing would then provide an opportunity for
the person or body making the representation to amplify and clarify it.

Licensing Act 2003 — KRO Old Trafford, 1 Warla_[)iiakétgd South, Old Trafford



~ = Q

- nerUgy o & o, J ‘ Old Trafford
2 & / o Cricket Ground ™ @ Seymour
> N 1% 7 é‘? Gorse . (;"," ’U
> & i Hw’,‘J Park Allotments
k== X
C ¥
- FIRSWOOD
£ 5 m
¥
4 Longford Park St John's RC Q
Mitford St ‘ B Primary School
. Astad & > Longf
PureGym £ a3 S SRS &Y a
Manchester Stretford Goagles ® =

Stretford Mall @

Man data @2017 Gaanla  Tarme  Qand faadhacl 200 ma

KEY * KRO Old Trafford

C Representation from local resident (Safdar).

p| Representation from local resident (Aslam).

E| Representation from local resident (Hussain).

3.6 The Members are therefore required to determine the relevance of all
representations.

3.7  When considering the relevance of any representation the Licensing Sub-
Committee must be aware that :

I. the representation can be from any person or body;

il. it must not be repetitious, vexatious or frivolous;

iii. it must relate to one or more of the licensing objectives.
4, Licensing Policy and Guidance

4.1  The Committee are respectfully referred to the Council’s own Licensing Policy
relating to the Licensing Act 2003 objectives and to the Secretary of State’s
Guidance. (Copy available at meeting)

Licensing Act 2003 — KRO Old Trafford, 1 WarlgiékgRéaiSouth, Old Trafford

» 1



5.1

5.2

5.3

Options

The Sub-Committee to take such steps as they consider necessary for the
promotion of the Licensing Objectives in accordance with the provisions of
subsection 18 (4) of the Licensing Act 2003. The steps specified are:

5.1.1 To grant the licence subject to-
e Conditions consistent with the operating schedule accompanying
the application modified to such extent as the authority considers

necessary for the promotion of the licensing objectives, and;

e Any mandatory conditions which must be included under the
Licensing Act 2003

5.1.2 to exclude from the scope of the licence any of the licensable activities
to which the application relates;

5.1.3 to refuse to specify a person in the licence as the premises supervisor;
5.1.4 to reject the application.

The Sub-Committee is advised that any findings on any issues of fact should
be on the balance of probability and any decision should be based on the
individual merits of the application.

The Sub-Committee, in arriving at its decision, must have regard to relevant

provisions of national guidance and its own statement of licensing policy and
reasons should be given for any departure.

Licensing Act 2003 — KRO Old Trafford, 1 War)a_[)iiakétgqgouth, Old Trafford



APPENDIX A

APPLICATION AND OPERATING SCHEDULE
(including premises layout)

Licensing Act 2003 — KRO Old Trafford, 1 WarlgiékgRéa%South, Old Trafford



———
RECE [ =D

11 JAN 207
Application Cor o premises lieemce to be granted | L4050 —~ WD TRLEACE

under the Licearing Act 2003 e
AMWS 00255339
PLEASE READ THE FOLLOWING INSTRUCTITONS FIRST é)
= 19¢ Gaal..

Befare completing this fanm please read the guidance notes ot the end of the form. T you are compieting
this Torm by tand plesse weite kgibly (o Block capltals. boall cnses eosre thatt your ssswers mee inside the

boxes and written in back ink, Use additionnl shoets I necessacy. U L A SR 1 m&_’/i

You may wish 1o keop a copy of the complesed form for yosr records.

UWe Yumeny Restaurant Lad

(terers nawey’s) of apglicant)
apply for a premises licence undor section 17 of the Liconsing Act 2003 for the premises deseribed in
Part 1 below (the premises) amd L'we nre making this application to you as the relevant Ticensing
suthority la secordamnce with section 12 of the Licenséng Act 2003

Part | = Premises Details

Possal address of premises o, I nene, ordaance sacvey map reference o desceiption

KRO O3 Trafford
1 Warwick Read South,
Trafford.

Post town Muonchester Posticode M6 9AL

Telephone number at premises (if a0y) N/A

Noo-domestic rateable value of peemises £190 (and 1Y)

Pan 2 - Applicamt Details

Please state whether you are applying Tor a premises Icence as

PReass tick as appeopriate

a)  on individual or individuss * [ please complets section (A)
b) u person other than an indvidual *

L asalimited company W1 plesse complete section (B)

i as e peosership (]  please complete section (B)

lii. asan unincorparated association or O please complete sesion (B)

iv.  other (for example & SOy corporcision) [ please complese section (B}
¢)  arecognised club [ phense complete sxction (B)
d)  ucharity [ please compless section ()
g)  the proprietar of an educational establishment [ piease complese s2ction (B)
f)  ahealth service body [ please coompless section (B)

Licensing Act 2003 — KRO Old Trafford, 1 War&iiakacgdfouth, Old Trafford



-

TN

L i
TRAFFORD
COUMNCIL

g)  aperson who is registored undor Pant 2 of the Care [ please complete sectian (B)
Standmds Act 2000 (ci4) m respect of an independent
hospital i Wales

) & person who is registered under Chepter 2 of Part | [C]  plesse complete section {B)
of the Heath and Social Care Act 2008 (within the
meaning of that Part) in an independent baspital in

England

By the chief officer of police of n police forve in England [ please complete soctian (B)
and Wales

* )f you we soplying &5 & person descnbed in (a) or (b) please confirm:

Pleses ek yey

1 am carrying on or propasing 1o carry on i business which (nvolves the use of the premises for
hicensable activities; or

1 am making the application pursuset (0 3

stotuleey Function ar
» functive descharged by virtge of Her Majesty s prerogative

(A) INDIVIDUAL APPLICANTS (Hl In as applicable)

a0

Mr [0 M= [ Miss [] v [ | Ot Tidle (for

example, Rev)

~
Jam I8 Iym olid or e [  Please tick yes
Cumrent postal address if

dif¥erent from premases

inchlresy

Past town I Postoode

Daytime contact telephane nwmber
Eomall address ’|

(opﬁb‘lﬂ ]

Licensing Act 2003 — KRO Old Trafford, 1 Waraick RoagSouth, Old Trafford
age



SECOND INDIVIDUAL APPLICANT (it applicable)

- Oither Tithe (v
M [ M D Miss ] Ms [ cxample, Revy
?urnm ¥First numes

I am 8 years old o7 over [l Please ek yes
Crarenit postal saddress of
different from premises
whiess
Post twm | Posrcode

Daytime eontact telephone nember

(optional)

() OTHER APPLICANTS

Please provide name and registered address of apphcant in full. Where appropriate please give any
reglstered number. In the case of a partaership or other joint venture (other than a body
corporate), please give the name and address of cach party concerned,

Name
Yoy Restaurant Lid

Address

125 Oxfond Read,
Manchesior

M1 9PG

Hegstenad number (wiere applicable)
£551800

Dexcription of applicant (for example, parinership, company, unincorporsed mssoiation &)
Limvied company

Telephone number (0 ey)
2161 274 3100

E-mal! address (optional)
caterinpidkroco.uk

Licensing Act 2003 — KRO Old Trafford, 1 War]e_[)iiakacgd South, Old Trafford



Part 2 Operating Schedule

When 60 Yoo wanl the premises licenee 10 sl [__I_ _T.J IY ‘f[\'_}
I you wish the livence to be valid only foe o limited period, when o you MM
wart it %o end? I l il IT‘LU‘I ]

Meese give a geneml desergtion of the premises (please read gikdance note 1)

his boilding wsed to be weed 25 office space for an vleciricnl company, with a warchouse anachod cao the
slde of the bafiding. For the bar, we are using ta warchouse part of the buikSieng and some of the kdoer
space too. We will noed 1o use thes space for storage and el space,

Customers will also use the front path for drickisg space, which has & secure Tence arcund the perimeter.
I'here will be amplified swmic with Djs wed ive barle

1f 5,000 or more people are expeciod to uttend the premises s any one time, ['f [
please state the number expocted (o sttend.

What llcensable activities do you intensd to carry on froms the promises?

(Please see sections 1 and 14 of the Licensiog Act 2003 and Schedules | ond 2 1o e Licensing Act 2001)

Provision of regufaled enfertainment :::’ ik sy thet
3} pleys(iftickmg yes, il in box A) O
by febes {if ticking yes, fill i box B) 0O
£)  indoor sporting events (f icking yes, Fll s bex ) 3
4y baning o weestling exseramenent {If ticking yes, fill in box D) -
¢)  live music (if vicking yes, fill in boa E) X
N recorded musle G teking ves, Al in box F) x
g performances of dance (ifticking yes, fill in box Q) O
W anylhir}g ufa Nmfhr description (o that falling within {e), (1) or (g} 0
(fticking ves, Ali in box H)

vision of kate (If ticking yes. fill in box 1) [

Supnby ofabcohod (4 ticking yes, Gll In bex ) x

In all exses complede boves K, Land M

Licensing Act 2003 — KRO Old Trafford, 1 ngwick RCTE)SOUth' Old Trafford



A

Flays Will the performance of 2 plsy wke place isdoors
Stindard davs and tmings | oo outdoors of both — please tick (please read fextoors O
(pless read guidance note | gaidance note Z)
6 Dusdoonrs '
Day | Stet | Fisish Both H |
Moo Ploass give furthor details here (plesse read guadance note 1)
Tue ]
Wed | Stale any seavonsl varkations fur performing phivs (plesse resd guidance
note 4)
Thar —
Fri Nos stundard thmings. Where you satend to wse the promises far tho
HE e at JdifTe e 10 thuse listed 0
Su the left, plesse st (please read guidance noie 5)
Sam U -
B
Filins Wil the exhibition of films fake plase fnileors or | x
Standard days and timings | outders er badh — pleave lick (pese rend gachinee | Moo 1)
{plemse read geadance note | note 2) :
6 Ouvidoors | [
Day | Stan | Finish Both o
Mon 1100 (please reod gusdance naode 1)
23.00 | Inthe futare, we might waet to pat 4 soreen up 1o show infoematlon, ald
Tue M [ matches, talks eic elc
2300
Wed | LLOG State any seamons) varistivns foe (e exhibition of films (phease read
2300 padance note 4)
The [Gtoo |
23.00
Fri 1100 | | Non stendard tleings. Where you intend (o use the premies for the
2100 | exhibitton of Mdms at different times (o these listod o the columa on the
Ex—"”uibé left, please Mist (please read gandance note $)
R
Sun | 1100
23.00

Licensing Act 2003 — KRO Old Trafford, 1 War]e_[)ick Road South, Old Trafford

age




L
TRAFFORD

COUNC

E
Indoor sporiing events Please mive further Setaily (pledse read gurlaies noie 1)
Sundad days zed timings
(plesie rend gusdance nose
0)
Dy Start Finish
Mon | N
|
Tos State amy seasonol varintiess for indesr sportiag eventy (plesse rend
- guidance note 4)
Wed
Ther Noa standard tiusings. Where you ntomd 6 nse th prsmise for midgor
" sporting evests at diffeveut times o those lsted fn the column on the

n M nloase list {please rend guidance note 5)
S = ¢
$Sum | |
D
Boxing or wrestling Wil W colertainment (she
entertainments place indoors or ostdoars or balh — please ek | I0d0ors Ll
Stesfand Jays and timings | (plesse read puidance noce 2)
(please read guidiece vote Ouedoons C
6) ek
Dy Stant Fuash Both O
Mon Pleasve give Nerther detalls here (please reed gaidance note 3)
Tue
“’ed ] :L Y Seasonni flAL . &

(ploase road guidance note 4)
Thur
Fri sl nps. Where

or weentling entertsinuseat at different times to those listed in the
P culumo oo the left, please list (please read guidance sote 5)
Son

Licensing Act 2003 — KRO Old Trafford, 1 ngrgiéléRcT%South, Old Trafford




E

Live music WULthe pertormance of Mye music take place
Standard days and timasgs | indeers or owtdeors or beth - please ik (please ndoces O
(_plcu read purdance oote | read guidance noes 2)
°) Ouidoors |
Dy Start Freush Botk 5
Mon | 1500 | Plesse pive ferthor details here (please read gadance note 3)
2300 | Bands will play o the indoor stage, including acoustic, semi acoustic and
five vocals to backing track and full live fond ampified performances
L
Tue 11,00
S
Wed | 1100 State any sexsonal voriatines for (e performance of live musie (plese
2100 | resd goidence note 4)
Tire 11.00 =] Dxys 10wy of when the bar will B¢ oper,
2.00
N BTE I N W tend th r
23.00 1 t 0
Sut .00 on the ke, please list (pleass read guidance note £}
|30
Sun 11.00
23,00
F
Reconded music Wil ihe plaving of resonded music take place
Standard duys and timings | sdoors sr outdeors or botl — plase lick (plosse | 11d00n 0
{please rend guidance note | read guidmoce note 2) —
6) Ouidoors
Day Sean Finizh Hoth A
Moo | 1100 Please glve further detalls here (plenss read guldance note 3)
| 23.00 | Some reconded mumic will be played 1o fill in gaps in performances or as part
Toe 1100 of live performances, oc D)'s will play tracks.
21.00
Wed | 1100 State any scavenal variatiens for the plaving of reeonded musie (plesse
3500 | resd gudance note 4}
Thur | 11.00 o
25.00
Fri 11,00 Non Lim " o use d e for |
: 2300 | plaving of recorded music af different times 1o those Tisted in the eolimn
Sat 11.00 em the bell, plense list (please read guidance pote 3)
|20
— &. ..... — .
Sun 11,00
| 21,00

Licensing Act 2003 — KRO Old Trafford, 1 War]e_[)ick Road Squth, Old Trafford

age




G

Performances of dance ¢ in
Standard days and timings | ar outduors or utk - pleass tick (piesce reas tndoors. | [J
(please read guidonce note | guidance note 2)
) Outdoors M
Day | S | Fiskn Bath O
Mon Please give farther detalls beve (please read puidirce nole 1)
Tuwe V I J _
Wed i State nuy seasonal yarsdions for the performance of damoe (phesse resd
guidance noto 1)
Thur , =
Fn Non sandard limings. Where you infesd to ave the premises for the
performance of danece af difforvnt timmex (o thosy listed in the column on
Sal the befl, please lisf (pledse read puidunce note 3)
H
Anythiog of & similar Please give a description of the type of entertainument you will be providing
description to that fallimg
within (c), (Nerig)
Standard days and timings
{please read gudance node
o)
s Saart | Finish | YAl ehis enterfaimment take place indoors or Indoors
: untdnors er both — plesse tick (pleuse read guldasce D)
Man note 2) Outdoors | [
Bath -
Tee | 1 Please glye furiher detalls herg (plowse rosd guidance note 3)
Wed
Thur i
p Lo that Ealing within (c), (f) or (g) (plesse read guidance nose 4)
Fri Il
Sw Non standard timimgs, Where you inteasd fe sue the pressises for the
Sun A :
{pleirse resd gurtance nole 5)

Licensing Act 2003 — KRO Old Trafford, 1 ngrwick RTQI.SOUth' Old Trafford




Late night refreshiment Will the provissen of ke might refreshument take
Stadard duys and timings | place indoors or eetdoors or Botk — plesse tick Indoars O
(please read guideance note | (plesse read guidance pote 2)
6) Otcdooe 0
Dzy | Start Finish Both O
Mon | | Ploass give forthor dotals Bore (please read goidance note 3)
Tue [ — | —
Wil
| (plesse read guidance pote 4)
e | |
Fn Nea stasdard timi 0 i [0 I ¢ the
uf at 1 oL
S e column on the left, plesse list (pleass read guldancs note 5)
Smn | ——
J
Supply of aleabol - On the
Standand dmys and timings | please tigh (please read guidance note 7) Fremives 3
(plessse rendd guidance note
6) OAT the ]
peemisesy
Day | St | Finish Both ||
Mon | 1100 B Stnte pny xeasonn! voriations for the sepply of aleohol (please rosd
2100 | gudance node 4)
Toe | 1100 |
100
Wed |00 | |
| D0
Thur | 1700 Nen staodard timbugs. Where vou intend (0 us the premivs for the
T 2300 | supply of alcobal ot difforomt timses 1o thosy listed LIS X
~ T T Jeft, please Bt (plesse remt puidance noe 5)
B 23.00
Sat R
21.00
Sm 1000 |
23,00

Licensing Act 2003 — KRO Old Trafford, 1 War]e_[)ick Road South, Old Trafford

age




State the nume and detalls of the indlvidual whom yoa wish to specely on the licence s designated
premeses supesvisor:

Nrme
Elizabeth Kay Ruby

Address

31 Parsorage Road,
Heaton Moor,
Stackport

Postcode | SK4 W

Personal cence number (G known)
4068

Fesuing licersing asthority (if known)
Seckpaort Metropaditan Bosough Couneil

K

Please highlight any adult entertalament or services, activities, other entertamment or malters
sncillary to the sse of the premises that may give rise to concern In respect of children (pleass reud
guidance note §},

NA

Hours premises are open | Statc asy sensonad yariations (please road guidance note 4)

to the public
Standant days and timisgs
(phesse read guidesce note
6]
Dy Stant Fanush
Muon o
1L '"giiio—“
(Tve [mio0 |
: 300
wed | 1100
2500 | No o Where vou e th 5 10 be opem (o the
Thur | 11.00 Simes from ¢ !
23.00 please list (please read guidance note 5)
[ K
| | zm
Sat 11,00
' 23.00
Sun [ 1100 [
300

Licensing Act 2003 — KRO Old Trafford, 1 ngrgiéléRcT%South, Old Trafford



M Describe the steps you intend o take 10 pramate the four ficensing objectives:

) General — all foar Beensing objectives (b, e, d wnd ¢) (please road gpudance sote 9)

All aloohol sales will e mthodised Sy o Personnl Licerse holde who will remaln peesent on the slie ar ull
tismes, whilst nlzobiol is being sorved.

Dirinks will be served mn piastic containess

Attondance within tho premases will be visually moestored by SIA door st

h) The preveatn of evime and disorder

Entrances 10 the peemeses are siewanted by SLA door scafl
Licensee is happy 1o laise with Traffond Police wien planning the evenss

¢) Public salety

The Premeies license holder will ensere all Health and Safety documentation will be availsble on request,
nchudiog Risk assessments, fire risk assessmonts, method statements, imswance documonts aml site plans

d) The preventhon of public mitsancs

We wilh vwork o make seee that 2 linpact on the area and Its key users Is minimsised.

MNoise levels are w4t These evens sl i compdaints are recelved, action will be taken o further reduce
teveds, wtilising the Nodse Council Cod of Practice as the lead guide so appropeiate actions. Any complalnts
repeived will be weated seriously sad acted upon to redoce she nuisance.

Birs will be provided by the gates 50 litter |5 aaken from the see

¢} The prosection of ¢hildren froe farm

Challonge 25 will be in place 2t the bar
All staff will be trained in how 1o recogeese under sy drinking amd will nat serve disaks o anyons under
the influence,

Page 17




RS,

"
A
-

TRAFFORD

CUAANC L

Checklise:
Please tick to indicate ngrecemont
& havo mdde v enclossd payesent of the e b
! have enclosed tho plan of the promises X
‘l‘pt:;e ::’ren copees of this spplication and the plan %0 respoesible sulhontes st o@ers whise .
cahle.

* 1 have enclosed the consent Sorm completed by the individunl | wish to be designated premives
supesvisor, it applicahle

1 omderstand tha | must now sdvirtbad iy sppbicstion, X
§ wnderszand that {f | do not comply with the above requirements my appbicazion will be :
rejected.

IT IS AN OFFENCE, LIABLE ON SUMMARY CONVICTION T0 A FINE NOT EXCEEDING
LEVEL SON THE STANDARD SCALE, UNDER SECTION 158 OF THE LICENSING ACT 2003,
TO MAKE A FALSE STATEMENT IN OR IN CONNECTION WITH THIS AFPLICATION,

Part 4 - Signatures (please cead gudance note 1)

Sigmatere of applicast or applicant’s sulicitor er other duly suthorised agent (so¢ guidmce note 11),
If signimg o= hehx!f of the applieant, plexse state in what capacity.

s
Stgnalure
Date TOL20FT
Copacity Event mansger  MD of Yummy Restaunums

For jolnt apphicntions, signature of 2™ applcant or 2™ applicant’s soficitor or sther authorised
agent (pleass read guidance note 120, B ségaing om Dedall of the applicant, plesse state ln what

enpacity.

Signmure

Dane

Capacizy

Contact nawe {where not previonsly given) and postal address for cormespondence sssocisied with this
application (please vead guldance note 13)
Al detsils sbove, ad mobile Is 077795 962039

Post town | ; [Poneade |

—fl’—cskﬁt;c;;;'u&wr(k!m) l .
1t you winld prefer us 1o correspond with you by e-mail, your e-mail address (aptional)

Licensing Act 2003 — KRO Old Trafford, 1 ngrvav.ia(eR?fgwuth, Old Trafford



—

EDINA Digimap e 12

e Bom e p = o = g we

Bl v

Licensing Act 2003 — KRO Old Trafford, 1 Wargiaké«gd Squth, Old Trafford




Lavelle Electrical Contractors Ltd.
[Access Gate | Main Offices Fire Alarm Zone Chart

Fence Lina Full
Froot Petimeler of

Proparty
KEY

g™ 7

MANUAL CALL POINT
SNOKE DETECTOR
@ HEAT DETECTOR

ENENGINGY Em LOADING BAY
e BT &

ZONE S

Licensing Act 2003 — KRO Old Trafford, 1 nggiéléRc?BSouth, Old Trafford



| 0 Sy Y0 g S0 43R

_Ausdoxd

Licensing Act 2003 — KRO Old Trafford, 1 Warggagdiiuth, Old Trafford



APPENDIX B
Representation from Environmental Health

From: Belfcld, Peter

Sent: 23 January 2017 14:08

To: Taylorl, Janct

Cc: Ucensing; BN, Tony

Subject: FW: ELECTRONIC SERVICE - NEW Premuses Licence Application - KRO 00 TrafTord, Warwick Ra South

Importance: High
Hi Jan,
Unfortunately | need to raise an objection to the granting of this Prenvses Licence.

Licensable activities have taken place on these premises on & number of occasions recently
under a Temporary Event Notice, on dates coinciding with football matches at MUFC, most
recently on Sunday 15" January 2017, Officers visited the area following the match and noted
thal muge noise levels emanating from the pramises were excassive at residential propertios n
close proximity, principally from a PA system nstalled outside the building.

The Premises Licence application proposes the supply of akcohol and amplified music including
DJs and ve bands, taking place both inside and outside the premises on any day up to

2300h. This is not suitable for a residential area due to the signdicant potential for nosse from
entertainment and patrons to cause undue impacts of nuisance.

Should the scope of the apphed for licence be wtilisad in full, then the premises coukd become a
regular kve music and enfertainment venue. The buliding is a former commercial unit and is not
designed to contain such scund, being of low rise and with a thin roof and large openings. Noise
breakout would be very difficutt to control beanng in mind the need for suitable internal levels to
satisfy the audience, especially In respect of live bands. Any entertanment provision outside
could increase the range of impacis over a signdficantly wider area.

| understand the Live Music Act 2012 would deregulate certain entartainment provision up 1o
2300hrs, however in view of the premises not benefitting frem an alcohol on-icence this should
not be applicable in this case.

My recommendation would be to object 1o the application on the basis of it not meeting the
kcensing obpctive for the prevention of public nuisance.

There may aiso be Planning requirements with respect to a potential change of use of the
premises 1o a dnnking establishment or entertainment club venue. 1t is likaly that the potential for
adverse mpacis would be highlighted to Planners if this is the case.

Regards,
Pater Belfield

Environmental Health Officer

Pollution & Housing Team, Regulatory Services, Tratford Council, Trafford Town Hall, Talbot
Road, Stretiord, Trafford M32 OTH.

Tel: 0161 912 4579 Email: patar belfeld@tratiord gov uk

Trafford Councl is a wel-perommng, low-cost councl dalvenng sacallent sanvices 10 maka Trafford 3 great place 10
e, learn, work, and rédax. You can find oul more aboes ws by visiting wwe tiaflord gov .k

Page 22



APPENDIX C
Representation from local resident

From: Tayyaba Safdar {malitotaddargibotmall.co uk |

Sent: 14 Janoary 2017 00:55
To: Likensing
Subject: Opening of the new KRO bar en Warwick Road, Okl Traffard/Stretford

To whom it may concern

| write with great concern and anxiety on hearing about the new KRO bar opening
on Warwick Road.
My reservations lay in the fact that the launch of 3 licensed bar in the hoart of a2 highly populated
residential area, schools, and tram station, will threaten public safety, traffic and pose a risk to children
and local residents that surround the area.

As a Stretford resident myself that works in nearby Chorlton, and attend the local multi-faith centre on
Ayres Road, | am witness 1o tha heavy traffic and busy roads with cyclists and pedestrians throughout the
day. The fact that a licensed bar would be situated in such an area worries me of the lack of safety 1o the
public walking in the arca and the noise level disturbing the local residents,

I urge you to take these factors into consideration and revisit your decision into the opening of such a
business in that destination. | thank you far taking the time to read my correspondence.

Regards from
Mr and Mrs Safdar
{3 Alpha Rd, Stretford, M32Z 31))

Licensing Act 2003 — KRO Old Trafford, 1 War]e_[)iiakécgd Squth, Old Trafford



APPENDIX D

Representation from local resident

From: farazscorp?2 [maikefaressane? 2@ gl com |
Sent: 13 nuary 2017 23:04

To: Licensing

Subject: KRD bar kcenco 1 warwick road

For the Attention of Trafford Licensing

[t has come to my atlendion that a license to open a KRO bar next to Faiza E Tslam on Warwick Road.

I 18 & residential arca and would cause public nuisance and a danger Lo children and parking problems foe
ressdents as it is not & saitable location &3 the residents around the arca would fee! vulnerable 1o drunkards
and massive gathering of football and cricket fans.

[ am not in favour of this license being gransed

Farxz Aslam

48 bedtord road
M16 Dja

Licensing Act 2003 — KRO Old Trafford, 1 ngrvav.iéléRc?gl-South, Old Trafford



APPENDIX E

Representation from local resident

—-Original Message —

From; Sage Clase [maito sageclosa@hotmall co uk]
Sert 13 lanuary 20107 1656

To: Licensing

Subject: Objection - KRO bar

",

1 would like 10 raise an chjection ragarding the plannieg permission and premise license for KRO Bar (yumnyy foods)
for 1 Warwick Road, Stretford  Manchester , M16 SAL

Selow are my reasons for cbgection:

* This property i stusted quite closs to Faizane Bam mosque with teaches children. Kids and parents wolk post
here and also sometimes women hang around 10 collect thelr chidren. Having loud music and alcobol would sttract
drunks and alcoholcs 1o this place which could lead to harm on children or women,

* Alcohol can increase crime and ¢sarder,

* There would be @ lot of noise nuisance and atso it would make the parking lssue worse causng congestion around
local businesses. The coundl already has complaints regarding parking ssues from surrounding businesses in this
ared

* This bar could put puilic safety at risk with having a lot of drunk people around { making noise, banging ca doors,
leaving drink bottles or glasses about, urinating in public and fighting,

1 you need anymore Gtails please get in towch with me.

Name : Mr A Mussain
Property cwner B council 1ax payer at 14 Rutlend Avenue, Manchester , M16 (UF

Thanks

e Mussain

Licensing Act 2003 — KRO Old Trafford, 1 War]e_[)iiakacgd South, Old Trafford



This page is intentionally left blank



	Agenda
	3 APPLICATION FOR THE GRANT OF A NEW PREMISES LICENCE - KRO OLD TRAFFORD, 1 WARWICK ROAD SOUTH, OLD TRAFFORD M16 9AL

